From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Bcec:

Redacted

1/8/2014 11:58:55 AM
"June.tanaka@cdcr.ca.gov' (jujm@‘jcr.ca.gov); jeff henninger@cdcr.ca.gov’

(1inff hanninaarlNeodor na oenxr)

Redacted

2

'michael.peevey@cpuc.ca.gov' (michael.peevey@cpuc.ca.gov);
'ken.alex@doj.ca.gov' (ken.alex@doj.ca.gov); 'AToth@sunedison.com'’
(AToth@sunedison.com); 'AToth@sunedison.com' (AToth@sunedison.com);
'Fred.Cordano@CDCR .ca.gov' (Fred.Cordano@CDCR .ca.gov);
'steve.nowell@dgs.ca.gov' (steve.nowell@dgs.ca.gov);
'Gonzalo.Caceres@dgs.ca.gov' (Gonzalo.Caceres@dgs.ca.gov);
'‘pourhosseini.faizi@dgs.ca.gov' (pourhosseini.faizi@dgs.ca.gov)

Malnight, Steven
(/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=S0M302774364); Krausse,

Mark (/O=PG&E/OU= Corporate/cn RCCIPIGDtS/CD—I\f[CK—d-\—RJJhm—DaVId
(NN 0T INT T tooee D . non 1y /Redacted
Redacted
<auss, Kent

(JO=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=KWK3); Cherry, Brian K
(/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC(C7); Johnson, Aaron
(/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=AJJ9); Halperin, Dan
(/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=DMHq)

Subject: RE: Schedule E-DCG Exemption Request from Department of Corrections and

Rehabilitation

On behalf of Steven Malnight, T have attached a pdf of his response to Deborah Hysen and Mark Beckley.

Please feel free to contact me at 415-973-1857 if you wish to discuss.

David Rubin, Director/ljr

PG&E-Customer Programs-Service Analysis

David Rubin@pge.com

SB GT&S 0667907
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